Linda Osborne

From: Perry Veacock

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:35 PM
To: Administration Requests

Subject: RE: Pool Inspections

Categories: Linda

Hi Linda,

KDC have 430 pools on their books and the Tri annual fee is $150.00
This information has been supplied to the customer
Regards

Perry

@,}a Perry Veacock | Building Compliance Officer
' Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340

LIENEY | Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 1181 |
pveacock@kaipara.govt.nz | council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz

From: Council

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 3:38 p.m.

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>
Subject: Pool Inspections

From: Andrew Lawler [W
Sent Thursday, December 1 22;

angitikei. qovt nz, mfo@rotorualc nz, mfo@ruapehudc govt.nz,admin@selwyn. qovt nz,contact@stdc.govt.nz,info@south
waikato.govt.nz,enquiries@swdc.govt.nz,emailsdc@southlanddc.govt.nz,service@es.govt.nz,stratforddc@stratford.go
vt.nz,info@trc.govt.nz,info@tararuadc.govt.nz,info@taupo.govt.nz,info@tauranga.govt.nz,customer.services@tcdc.go
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z.mfo@walpadc qovt nz admlnlstrator@walroadc govt. nz,serwce@waltakl govt. nz,|nfo@wa|tomo govt. nz,mfo@wcc qo

vt.nz,info@gw.govt.nz,info@wcrc.govt.nz,customerservice@westernbay.govt.nz,council@westlanddc.govt.nz,informati

on@whakatane.govt.nz, wdc@whanganui.govt.nz, mailroom@wdc.govt.nz
Subject: Pool Inspections

Good afternoon,
Could you please provide the following information:

e How many swimming pools are registered in your respective Council area/jurisdiction

e The fee that your Council charges to inspect pools at least once every three years as per the Building
Act 2004 requirements

Could I please have this information by 4:30pm tomorrow.

Regards,




